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NATIONAL BLOOD TRANSFUSION SERVICE

Your Ref RSL/AH Wessex Regional Transfusion Centre

DSS/AEH Coxford Road, Southampton SO9 5UP
Telephone Southampton 776441

Our Ref

Medical Director: D. S. SMITH, M.D., F.R.C.Path. D Path.

26th October, 1988

Dear Richard,

Re: Factor VIII Concentrate 8CRV1526

Regarding your letter about the follow-up action concerning donors
who contributed to the above batch, we will check our records
to see if any of our HIV1 antibody positive donors were implicated.

I understood that Dr. Jayaswal was doing this but she has now
left us to work as Associate Director of the Brisbane Transfusion
Centre.

Unfortunately, we now cannot trace the sheets which Dr. Snape
provided with the 1list of single packs. Please could I have
another copy of the sheets and I will be in touch with you again
as soon as possible. Sorry about this.

Kindest regards,

Yours sincerely, [x\LA«
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